
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and 
distributed by the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of 
members of the EOC less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 
1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours. 

 

Agenda 
 

Group/Meeting Name: EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting 

Date: 4/7/2023 Time:  From: 12:00 p.m. To 1:00 p.m. 

Location: In-person: 1470 Civic Court, Suite 200, Conf. Room #221, Concord  

 

 

 

 

Online/Call-in: 

 
PUBLIC ACCESS: The public may attend this meeting in person at the above 
location. The public also may attend this meeting remotely via Zoom or call-in. 
Login information and call-in information is provided below. For Public Comment 
Instructions, please refer to the bottom of this agenda. 
 
HOW TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA ZOOM: 

• Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89876616378?pwd=RGdVWXRJVVNTZWVk
UjBCR1pWbTNyZz09 

 
HOW TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA CALL-IN: 

• Zoom meeting Dial-In-Number: +1 669 444 9171 US 
• Conference code: 001817 
• Meeting ID: 898 7661 6378 
 

 HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: refer to the bottom of this agenda. 

Meeting 
Leader:   

Renee Zeimer, Chair 

Purpose: To set the agenda for the next EOC Business Meeting 
 

The Economic Opportunity Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to participate in 
EOC meetings.  Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at creich@ehsd.cccounty.us.  
 
Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or with respect to an agenda item may email their comments to 
creich@ehsd.cccounty.us before or during the meeting, or should join the teleconference meeting prior to the meeting to state their 
intent to provide public comments and will be limited to two minutes.  All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call. The 
Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending 
on the number of speakers and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated.   
 
By the end of this meeting, we will: 
1. Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules so that meeting participants accomplish meeting 

objectives in a timely and efficient manner. 

2. Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are 

knowledgeable of the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda. 

3. Discuss unfinished business so that members are aware and fully informed.   

4. Review and approve the draft February 2, 2023 EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting minutes. 

5. Review and approve the draft February 9, 2023 EOC Business Meeting minutes. 

6. Debrief Public Hearings Meetings. 

7. Prepare for upcoming Public Hearings 2023. 

8. Debrief CSBG Board Governance & Ethics Training (virtual) by Lucy Hernandez March 23, 2023. 

9. Discuss EOC member seats, Family and Human Services (FHS) protocols for nominations, and prospect 

new EOC members for interviews.  

10. Receive updates on 2022 Annual Report status.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89876616378?pwd=RGdVWXRJVVNTZWVkUjBCR1pWbTNyZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89876616378?pwd=RGdVWXRJVVNTZWVkUjBCR1pWbTNyZz09
mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us
mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us


11. Receive updates on EOC members and CSB staff attending CalCAPA Sacramento April conference 

12. Receive status updates on new Revenue Agreement #23F-4007 and CSBG contracts for Program Year 

2023-2024. 

13. Review and approve the draft April 13, 2023 EOC Business Meeting agenda. 

14. Identify next steps necessary to move the process forward.    

15. Evaluate the meeting 

 
 

Agenda 

What How Who Time 

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Meeting Rules Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Volunteer 2 Minutes 

2. Public Comment 
 
 

Present Members of the 
Public 3 Minutes 

3. Unfinished business Present  
Clarify 

Group 5 Minutes 

4. Action: Review and approve the draft February 2, 
2023 EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting 
minutes 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Check for Approval  

Group  5 Minutes 

5. Action: Review and approve the draft February 9, 
2023 EOC Business Meeting minutes 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Check for Approval 

Group 5 Minutes  

6. Debrief Public Hearings Meetings. Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Group 5 Minutes 

7. Prepare for Upcoming Public Hearings 2023. Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Group 5 Minutes 

8. Debrief CSBG Board Governance & Ethics 
Training (virtual) by Lucy Hernandez March 23, 
2023 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Group 3 Minutes 

9. Discuss EOC member seats, Family and Human 
Services (FHS) protocols for nominations, and 
prospect new EOC members for interviews: 
Stephen Langsam, Mattieu Rogers, Anthony 
Segovia.  

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 



10. Receive updates on 2022 Annual Report status 
(accepted by CSD, pending OCS) 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 2 Minutes 

11. Receive updates on EOC members and CSB staff 
attending CalCAPA Sacramento April conference 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

12. Receive status updates on new Revenue 
Agreement #23F-4007 and CSBG contracts for 
Program Year 2023-2024. 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

13. Action: Review and approve the draft April 13, 
2023 EOC Business Meeting agenda. 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Check for Approval 

Group  5 Minutes 

14. Next Steps  
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 2 Minutes 

15. Meeting Evaluation +/Δ Group 3 Minutes 

 
HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Persons who wish to address the EOC during public comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the EOC that are 
not on the agenda, or who wish to comment with respect to an item on the agenda, may comment in person, via Zoom, 
or via call-in. Those participating in person should come to the podium when called upon. Those participating via 
Zoom should indicate they wish to speak by using the “raise your hand” feature in the Zoom app. Those calling in 
should indicate they wish to speak by pushing *9 on their phone. 
 
All public comments will be limited to 2 minutes per speaker. 
 
For assistance with remote access contact: (925) 681-6345 
 
Public comments may also be submitted before the meeting by email at creich@ehsd.cccounty.us or by voicemail at 
(925) 681-6345. Comments submitted by email or voicemail will be included in the record of the meeting but will not 
be read or played aloud during the meeting 
  

mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us


 

Page 1 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

 

Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) Executive Meeting Minutes 
Location:  Zoom Call 

 

 
Date:  2/2/2023 Time Convened: 12:03 pm Time Terminated:  1:12 pm Recorder:  Desiré Medlen 
 

Conference Call attendees: Renee Zeimer, Desiré Medlen. 
 
Absentees: Devlyn Sewell. 
Staff: Christina Reich, Amrita Kaur. 
 

Quorum: Yes 
 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Review desired outcomes and ground 
rules. 

• Chair Zeimer called the meeting to order at 12:03 pm.   
• Zeimer read the desired outcomes.   

Public Comment • None present.  

Action:  
 Review and Approve January 

5th, 2023, EOC Executive 
Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft of the January 5th, 2023, Executive Meeting minutes. 
 
A motion to approve the draft January 5th, 2023, Executive Meeting minutes approved by acclimation. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Zeimer, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Sewell 



 

Page 2 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Action: 
 Review and approve the 

January 12th, 2023, EOC 
Business Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft of the January 12th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes. 
• Add “Homeless Point-In-Time” survey to the EOC Chair report.  

 
A motion to approve the January 12th, 2023, Business Meeting minutes with noted changes was approved by 
acclimation.  
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Zeimer, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Sewell 

 Discuss on-site 
subcontractors monitoring 
updates 

• Reich gave highlights from subcontractors site visits. 
• All site visits have been completed and all subcontractors are operating within compliance.  
• White Pony Express model is so successful representatives from other countries came to observe their 

program to emulate it other places.   

 Discuss Public Hearings 2023 
scheduling, client incentives, 
and next steps 

• Reich presented the tentative schedule for the 2023 Public Hearings.  
• There are four hearings that will take place during March and April at the Concord Library, St. Vincent 

de Paul, GRIP, and Head Start Policy Council. 

Discuss: 
 CSBG Annual Report 2022 

• Kaur is gathering information from agencies for the CSBG Annual Report.  
• Kaur presented the report sections and information gathered so far.  
• All agency’s information needs to be combined for totals of the program overall. 
• The due date for the report as of the meeting was extended from February 2nd to February 8th. 

Discuss: 
 Vacancy in Public Sector 

District 1 (BOS J. Gioia), 
future changes for District 5 
(BOS F. Glover), and low-
income vacancies 

• Kaur went over from seat vacancies in District 1 and District 5.  
• Removal of Brendan’s seat and changing Tim’s seat are in process of being approved by the Board of 

Supervisors.  

Discuss: 
 New items 

• Reich asked Zeimer to add two of discussion items to the agenda.  
• Zeimer agreed to give Reich the floor.  
• Reich stated the need to cancel the February Fiscal committee meeting.  
• Reich, Kaur, Morris, and Bryant met with Patrick Caine and Wilmer Brown regarding spending because 

the numbers at this time look low.  
• During the public meeting staff explained how the process for spending requests  
• Zeimer asked if there were steps the EOC can take to help the payment delays. 
• Reich will discuss more during staff report at the Business Meeting.  



 

Page 3 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Action: 
 Review and approve the draft 

February 9th, 2023, EOC 
Business Meeting agenda 

• The group reviewed the draft of the February 9th, 2023, Business Meeting agenda. 
• The group went over each items and made adjustments for time and clarity.  
• Discussed the Measure X review panel recommendations and added to the agenda. 

 
A motion to approve the February 9th, 2023, Business Meeting agenda with noted changes was approved by 
acclimation.  
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Zeimer, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Sewell 

  Next Steps Next Steps 
• Reich discussed needing to reschedule the March Business Meeting due to lack of staff.  
• Zeimer suggested March 7th or 8th to be presented to the board for different dates.  

 Evaluate the Meeting We did it. 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

 

Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) Business Meeting Minutes 
Location:  Zoom Call 

 

 
Date:  2/9/2023 Time Convened: 6:06 pm Time Terminated:  7:32 pm Recorder:  Desiré Medlen 
 
Conference Call attendees: Renee Zeimer, Devlyn Sewell, Desiré Medlen, Ajit Kaushal, Alison McKee, Patricia Campbell, Tim Barrow, Monisha 
Merchant, Delphine Smith.  
 
Absentees: Sofia Navarro, LaTonia Peoples-Stokes, Pamela Henderson 
Staff: Amrita Kaur, Christina Reich, Michael Morris, CSB Director Nicholas Bryant 
 
Quorum: Yes 

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Review desired outcomes and ground 
rules. 

• Vice-Chair Sewell called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm.   
• Kaushal read the desired outcomes.   

Public Comment • None present.  

Action:  
 Review and approve the draft 

January 12th, 2023, EOC 
Business Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft January 12th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes. 
• Zeimer let the EOC board know syntax corrections were changed prior to the meeting after a discussion 

between Zeimer and Medlen.  
 
A motion to approve the draft with noted edits January 12th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes was made by 
Kaushal and seconded by Campbell. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Zeimer, Sewell, Kaushal, McKee, Campbell, Barrow, Merchant, Smith, Medlen.  
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: None 



 

Page 2 of 4 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Fiscal Reports: 
 CSBG December 2022 

Expenditure Report 
 Summary of demands 

received, pending, paid 
 CSD Meeting 1/27/2023 

Outcome 

• Morris presented CSBG December 2022 report. 
• Kaur shared the tracking demands spreadsheet that is current up to February 1st. 
•  Zeimer expressed concern over subcontractors spending before contracts end. 
• Reich has recently checked in with the subcontractors to ensure demands are in before the deadline. 

Reich is confident all monies will be used in time.  
• Barrow complimented the demands spreadsheet, so EOC is up to date.  
• Staff assured CSD that we are on track for spending.  

Update: 
 CalCAPA Legislative 

Conference April 2023 

• Reich relayed there are no new updates from the last meeting.  
• EOC members and staff are registered for the conference in April.  
• Reich went over the itinerary.  
• EOC members attending are Barrow, Kaushal, Merchant, Henderson, Peoples-Stokes. Staff attending 

are Reich and Kaur.  All have submitted receipts for lodging and other conference expenses.  
• Zeimer reached out to Assemblymembers Kahan, Wicks, and Glazer to schedule meetings.  
• Kaushal contacted Representative Grayson for a meeting.  

Action:  
 Measure X Review Panel 

Recommendation. Select and 
approve 2 EOC member 
nominations.    

• Zeimer presented email from the Measure X Review Panel.  
• The EOC was asked to nomination two members of the board to participate in the Measure X Review 

Panel.  
• Selected members will go into a pool of nominees from all advisory bodies in the county to determine 

how funds created by Measure X sales tax will be distributed.  
• Reich went over the timeline, responsibilities, and qualifications to be nominated.  
• Barrow asked to be a nominee.  
• Merchant expressed discussing the digital divide issues with the nominees.  
• Campbell asked to be a nominee. 
• Smith asked to be a nominee.  
• Campbell stepped aside as a nominee to allow Smith to be nominated.  
• Tim Barrow and Delphine Smith were nominated by the board. 

Update: 
 Public Hearings 2023 

schedule, Outreach 
incentives, and EOC Outreach 
Committee Meeting 
2/17/2023 

• Zeimer let the Outreach committee know they need to elect a chair at their first meeting.  
• Reich presented the Public Hearings schedule:  

o March 30th at the Concord library from 1pm – 2pm.  
o April 5th 2:30pm - 3:30pm at Saint Vincent de Paul.  
o April 6th 12pm – 1pm at Greater Richmond Interfaith Program.  
o April 19th 5:30pm – 6pm Head start Policy Council on Zoom.  

• Reich clarified the importance of the Public Hearings as the EOC hears directly from the community 
members in need.  

• Reich presented the messenger bags that will be given out as incentives for participating in the Public 
Hearings. The bags are focused on organization and moving forward.  



 

Page 3 of 4 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Action: 
 Review and approve CSBG 

Annual Report 2022 
 Review and approve CSBG 

CARES Supplemental Report 
2022 

• Reich updated the EOC with information about the final CSBG Annual Report 2022. 
• The portal is not working so staff cannot pull the report at this time. 
• Reich asked to table this item until next month.  
• Zeimer agreed to review and approve the CSBG Annual Report to the March Business Meeting.  

Report: 
• CSBG subcontractor site-visit 

highlights and findings from 
2022 monitoring activities. 

• Reich presented the final findings for the 2022 subcontractor site-visits.  
• Hope Solutions and White Pony Express were the last two subcontractors to be monitored.  
• Reich shared highlights of each program.  

Update:  
 Filling Board Member 

vacancies on the EOC 
 

• Reich relayed Supervisor Gioia had a candidate to recommend to the EOC but they could not attend 
meetings in person, making them ineligible for the position. Gioia is seeking another candidate.  

• Zeimer attended the Board of Supervisors meeting to advocate continuing online meetings after the 
Governor’s COVID-19 emergency statute ends.  

• As of this meeting, the next business meeting will be held in person. The EOC will discuss more meeting 
options for the future.  

• Medlen pointed out the EOC is a volunteer-based board and should have some exceptions while still 
adhering to the Brown Act.  

• Zeimer urged members to contact the Board of Supervisors or the Governor to encourage meeting 
alternatives.  

Reports:  
• CSB Director   
• CSB Staff   
• EOC Chair   
• EOC Members  

CSB Director 
• No report. 

 
CSB Staff 

• Reich went over the upcoming EOC Board training with Lucy Hernandez to keep members up to date 
on community standards.  

• Reich suggested forgoing the business meeting in March to proceed with training instead. 
 
A motion to approve March 23rd 6pm – 8 pm Zoom training and no meeting on March 7th was made by 
Barrow and seconded by Smith. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Zeimer, Sewell, Kaushal, McKee, Campbell, Barrow, Merchant, Smith, Medlen.  
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: None 



 

Page 4 of 4 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 
 
EOC Chair 

• Zeimer shared participating with a working group meeting on the states digital equity plan.  
EOC Members 

• Kaushal wanted to make a full plan for CalCAPA Legislation day in April.  
Next Steps Next Steps 

• Record Measure X Review Panel nominees Barrow and Smith in the meeting minutes.  
• Finalize Sacramento travel requests.  
• Members to sign up for participation in the public hearings and figure out who will facilitate each 

hearing.  
• Prepare February fiscal reports to be ready for presentation in April.  
• Select chair in Outreach Committee 
• No business meeting in March. In March the EOC will only have Zoom training with Lucy Hernandez. 
• Reich will start a dialogue between Merchant, Barrow, and Smith about digital divides.  
• Add Smith to Fiscal and Outreach committees.  
• Reich will make sure business cards are sent out to each board members by the end of the month.  

Evaluate the Meeting • Thumbs up! 

 



Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Submit Date: Feb 27, 2023

 

Profile

Stephen Langsam
First Name Middle Initial Last Name
 

Home Address

Pacheco
City

Primary Phone

Email Address

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

M District 5

Se General Sales Manager
Employer Job Title

Length of Employment
,

Do you work in Contra Costa County?

© Yes © No

lf Yes, in which District do you work?

How long have you lived or worked in Contra Costa County?

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes 6 No

Suite or Apt

CA 94553
State Postal Code

 

Board and Interest

Which Boards would youlike to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Stephen Langsam



Seat Name

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

@ Yes @ No

lt Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

f¥ High School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

San Francisco State University

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

BA / Broadcast Communications a

Degree Awarded?

@ Yes © No

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

University of San Francisco

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

MA / Sports Management/ Business

Degree Awarded?

@® Yes © No

 

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Stephen Langsam



Degree Awarded?

© Yes © No

 

OtherTrainings & Occupational Licenses

OtherTraining A

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes G No

Other Training B

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes © No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission.

I've been in the workforce for over 18 years, mostly in Contra Costa County and | want to help make

decisions on how the workforce in Contra Costa County can grow.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you mayalso include a copy of

your resumewith this application)

See resume

Upload a Resume

Would youlike to be considered for appointmentto other advisory bodies for which you

may be qualified?

@ Yes G No

Do you haveanyobligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

© Yes @ No

If Yes, please explain:

Stephen Langsam



Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

© Yes @ No

If Yes, pleaselist the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

lf Yes, please alsolist the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

Make a Wish

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a memberof the Board of Supervisors?

(Pleaserefer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes 6 No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you haveanyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economic relationships?

© Yes @ No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

| CERTIFY that the statements made by mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. | acknowledge and

undersandthat all informationin this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may causeforfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County:

M | Agree

 

Important Information

Stephen Langsam

\



1. This application and any attachments youprovidetoit is a public documentand is subject to
the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory bodytraining provided by

Contra Cosia County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: (1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State
Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings may beheld in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by
public transportation.

5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and mayoccurup to two (2) days per month.
6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work

groups which may require an additional commitmentoftime.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a person will not beeligible for appointmentif
he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors’ memberin anyof the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughter;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband,wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,.stepson, and

stepdaughter;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner;

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the

Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a business partneror
business associate.

Stephen Langsam



Stephen Langsam
Tel:Segarcia

Professional Experience
Space Manager, General Sales Manager May 2022 - Present

—Corte Madera, CA
Responsible for handling the day to day operations of iz!:,
Responsible for handling all communications between Polestar and Volvo Financial and Polestar Marin.

Responsible for the second highest volume of sales in North America market for Polestar in 2022.
Responsible for the highest sales penetration of F&I products in North America marketfor Polestar in 2022.

Responsible for earning the PFS (Polestar Financial Services) Business Manager Excellence Award.

Responsible for hiring, training, and managing thesalesstaff, and sales supportstaff.

* Responsiblefor the creating the mosteffective internet team in the Polestar North America marketin termsof closing

percentage from internetleads.

®
@
¢
¢
e

Internet Director, Digital Marketing Director, Social Media Manager November 2016 — May 2022
a.Walnut Creek, CA

Directly responsible for the creating the most effective internet team in the JLR North America marketin termsof closing

percentage from internetleads.

¢ Responsible for over 100% increasein onlinesales transactions and over 100% increase in online sales revenue.

¢ Desk deals, package deals for finance, submit deals to bank and get deals bought. Back up finance manager.

Championed and broughtondigital retailing solutions, Automotive Mastermind and Roadsterto the dealership.e

* Led the switch from VinSolutions CRM to ELead CRM.Created all templates, workflows and processes for the entire stores

sales, service, parts customers.
¢ Managethe internet sales team and handle al! internetdeals.

* Creator of processes for and manageall aspects of DMS and LMS.

¢ Responsible for updating the individual store websites, adding or removing lead providers based on ROI.

Manageall aspects of digital marketing and social media for dealership.

¢ Responsible for hiring and training internet sales associates and sales support staff

Internet Director, Internet Client Advisor, Photographer, December 2014 — November 2016

Social Media Manager
SEED, Corte Madera, CA

e Managethe intemetsales team and handleall internet deals.

¢ Creator of processes for and manageall aspects of DMS and LMS.

® Manageall aspects of digital marketing and social media for dealership.

Sports Broadcasting and Production March 2009 - Present
EE- OoklandAthletics - Oakland Raiders San Francisco 49ers - San Francisco Giants - Pac-12 Networks

* Responsible for shooting live in game stadium footage of game broadcasts and scoreboard coverage

* Responsible for handling video quality control of in gamefootage for stadium and scoreboard coverage

e Create and pass graphicsfor in stadium broadcasts

¢ Set up and pair connection between local and national television broadcasts and in stadium broadcast feeds

Sports Editor, Online Editor, Sports Reporter, September 2011 - October 2013
Arts Reporter and Photographer
CesMartinez, CA

¢ Responsible for getting the Martinez News-Gazette credentialed for coverage of MLB, NBA, NFL, NHL, PGA and NCAA

® Created and managedthe social media pages

Create and assign beats for reporters andinternsonstaff

Education

M.A., University of San Francisco July 2016 — May 2018
Major: Management

B.A., San Francisco State University September 2008 - June 2010
Major: Broadcast Communications: Radio & Television Production



Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Submit Date: Mar 10, 2023

 

Profile

Mattieu ee J Rogers

FirstName Middle initial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt
 

Lafayette ae CA
City —<— State

Primary Phone

mattieu.james.rogers@gmail.com
Email Address

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

M District 2

GGSchooloflaw Student
Employer JobTitle

Length of Employment

3 years

Do you workin Contra Costa County?

© Yes @ No

If Yes, in which District do you work?

How long haveyoulived or worked in Contra Costa County?

23 years

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes © No

94549
Postal Code -

 

Board andInterest

Which Boards would youlike to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Mattieu J Rogers



Seat Name

Economic Opportunity Council: Low incomedist 2 or private/nonprofit for dist. 2: LPC Central district

consumerspots,

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

@ Yes © No

If Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

{

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

f4 High School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

University of California, Davis

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Bachelors of Arts/ Political Science -

Degree Awarded?

6 Yes © No

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

McGeorge Schoolof Law

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Juris Doctorate/ Capital Center of Law and Policy

Degree Awarded?

G Yes © No

 

College/ University C

Nameof College Attended

Diablo Valey College

Mattieu J Rogers



Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Associate of Arts/ Political Science

Degree Awarded?

G Yes © No

 

Other Trainings & Occupational Licenses

Other Training A

Certificate Awardedfor Training?

© Yes © No

OtherTraining B

Certificate Awardedfor Training?

© Yes 6 No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission:

| would like to serve on these boards to work with my amazing community and put my experience with law

and policy analysis to use.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you mayalso include a copy of

your resumewith this application)

| have experience in both law andpolicy. | believe the analytical skill set I've gained would be of great

benefit to our county's efforts to implementpolicies that bear significant weight. Understanding

ramifications and good public policyis a difficult skill, but one that is necessary for modern government.|

also havepolitical analysis experienceat the national level, working with a national organizationto flip

seats for the United States Senate, this practical political work makes me confident that| will be able to

analyze these real-world policies and be able to break them downfor the benefit of our citizens.

Upload a Resume

Would youlike to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which you
may be qualified?

® Yes © No

Mattieu J Rogers



Do you have any obligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

© Yes 6 No

If Yes, please explain:

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

G Yes © No

If Yes, please list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

If Yes, please alsolist the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

Food banks, governmentcoordination training with the American Red Cross

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

(Please refer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes @ No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have anyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economicrelationships?

G Yes G No

It Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Mattieu J Rogers



Please Agree with the Following Statement

| CERTIFY that the statements made by mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledgeand belief, and are madein goodfaith. |! acknowledge and

undersandthatall information in this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

M | Agree

 

Important Information

1. This application and any attachments you providetoit is a public document and is subjectto
the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory body training provided by
Contra Costa County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to:(1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State

Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings maybe held in various locations and somelocations may not be accessible by
public transportation.

5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occurup to two (2) days per month.
6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work

groups which may require an additional commitment of time.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a personwill not be eligible for appointmentif

he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors' memberin any of the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughter;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband,wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and
stepdaughter;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner;

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the

Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a business partneror

business associate.

Mattieu J Rogers



MR. MATTIEU J. ROGERS

Ra

a

 

EDUCATION

QeSchoolof Law, Sacramento, California

J.D. Candidate, May 2025.

® Merit Scholarship, renewable for three years.
e Grammar Bee Champion, Section AB
e Capital lawyering concentration.

University of California, Davis

B.A. in Political Science, May 2021

® Deans’ HonorsList

e Certification of academic excellence in Political Science.

WORKEXPERIENCE

GEE,California

Inclusion Leader, Summer 2022

e Developedcasefiles for dozensof children across the City of Davis’s summerprograms.
@ Supervised and administered feedback ontheinclusionof children with special needs.
e Provided direct mental health support for those experiencing mental health emergencies.

Gs:Oakland,California

Committee Member, August 2020 - January 2021 ‘

e Aided in researching andcreating a database for 12 Senatorial candidates’ positions on over 20 different
national andlocal issues utilized by over 300 volunteers.

e Aided in specialized workcreating a mental health awarenessresourceutilized by volunteers during the
election cycle.

Sa.Lafayette, California .

Weekend Manager, January 2018- September 2021

e Completedindustrial-level printing jobs in a variety of styles and formats.
e Organized mail for over 300 customersa day.

e Interacted with new and returning clients and engaged in customerservice.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

e Playingthe guitar, the piano,and the bass guitar.
e Writing fiction. From fantasyto political satire.

Weekend Volunteering with the food banksofYolo and Contra Costa Counties.



Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Mar 07, 2023

Application Form

 

Profile

Anthony Segovia -

First Name Middle Initial LastName
 

HomeAddress oo - Suite or Apt

Brentwood — CA 94513
i Postal Code

 

City State

Mobile:
Primary Phone

EEE:
EmailAddess

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

District 3

Lendone Financial CEO
Employer Job Title

Length of Employment
 

4 years

Do you work in Contra Costa County?

© Yes © No

It Yes, in which District do you work?

3

How long have youlived or worked in Contra Costa County?

36 years

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes © No

 

Board andInterest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Anthony Segovia



Seat Name

District 3 Commissioner

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

@ Yes G No

If Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

26

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

Mi High School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

Los Medanos College

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Associate of Arts - Journalism

Degree Awarded?

@ Yes © No

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

© Yes © No

 

College/ University C

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Anthony Segovia



Degree Awarded?

© Yes © No

 

Other Trainings & Occupational Licenses

Other Training A

Certificate Awardedfor Training?

© Yes © No

Other Training B

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes © No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you wouldlike to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission.

Appointed in 2017 to a 2 year term on the Alcohol and Other Drugs Board by Board of Supervisor Diane

Burgis - Resigned for personal reasons

Describe yourqualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you mayalso include a copy of

your resumewith this application)

Resumeattached

Upload a Resume

Would youlike to be considered for appointmentto other advisory bodies for which you

may be qualified?

@ Yes © No

Do you haveany obligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

© Yes & No

If Yes, please explain:

Anthony Segovia



Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

© Yes © No

If Yes, pleaselist the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

Alcohol and Other Drugs

If Yes, please also list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a memberof the Board of Supervisors?

(Please refer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes © No

lf Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you haveanyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economicrelationships?

© Yes © No 7

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

| CERTIFYthat the statements made by mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledge andbelief, and are madein goodfaith. | acknowledge and

undersandthatall information in this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may causeforfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

| Agree

 

Important Information

Anthony Segovia



1. This application and any attachments you provideto it is a public documentandis subject to

the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory bodytraining provided by
Contra Costa County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be requiredto: (1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State
Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings maybeheld in various locations and somelocations may not be accessible by

public transportation.

5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occurupto two (2) days per month.

6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work
groups which may require an additional commitmentof time.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a person will not be eligible for appointmentif
he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors' memberin any of the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughter;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband,wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and

stepdaughier;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner:

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the
Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a business partner or
business associate.

Anthony Segovia



















 
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and 
distributed by the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of 
members of the EOC less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 
1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours. 

 

Agenda 
 

Group/Meeting Name: EOC Business Meeting 

Date: 4/13/2023 Time:  From: 6:00 p.m. To 7:30 p.m. 

Location: In-person: 1470 Civic Court, Suite 200, Conf. Room #221, Concord  

 

 

 

 

On-line/Call-in 

 
PUBLIC ACCESS: The public may attend this meeting in person at the above 
location. The public also may attend this meeting remotely via Zoom or call-in. 
Login information and call-in information is provided below. For Public 
Comment Instructions, please refer to the bottom of this agenda. 
 
HOW TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA ZOOM: 

• Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89757424308?pwd=TWNyWURWNjl2MF
djR1MrM05qdXFtQT09 

 
HOW TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA CALL-IN: 

• Zoom meeting Dial-In-Number: +1 669 444 9171 US 
• Conference code: 194125 
• Meeting ID: 897 5742 4308 

 

 HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: refer to the bottom of this agenda. 
 

Meeting 
Leader:   

Renee Zeimer, Chair 

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Business Meeting 
 

The Economic Opportunity Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to participate in 
EOC meetings.  Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at creich@ehsd.cccounty.us.  
 
Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or with respect to an agenda item may email their comments to 
creich@ehsd.cccounty.us before or during the meeting, or should join the teleconference meeting prior to the meeting to state their 
intent to provide public comments and will be limited to two minutes.  All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call. The 
Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending 
on the number of speakers and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated.   
 
By the end of this meeting, we will: 
1. Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules so that meeting participants accomplish meeting 

objectives in a timely and efficient manner. 

2. Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are 

knowledgeable of the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda. 

3. Interview new EOC Board Member applicants: Stephen Langsam, Mattieu J. Rogers, Anthony Segovia. 

4. Discuss unfinished business so that members are aware and fully informed.   

5. Review and approve the draft February 9, 2023 EOC Business Meeting minutes. 

6. Receive updates on Fiscal reports for Grant #22F-5007 so that members are fully informed. 

7. Prepare for upcoming Public Hearings 2023. 

8. Debrief CSBG Board Governance & Ethics Training (virtual) by Lucy Hernandez March 23, 2023. 

9. Discuss EOC member seats and Family and Human Services (FHS) protocols for nominations. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89757424308?pwd=TWNyWURWNjl2MFdjR1MrM05qdXFtQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89757424308?pwd=TWNyWURWNjl2MFdjR1MrM05qdXFtQT09
mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us
mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us


 
10. Receive updates on 2022 Annual Report status.  

11. Receive updates on EOC members and CSB staff attending CalCAPA Sacramento April conference 

12. Receive status updates on new Revenue Agreement #23F-4007 and CSBG contracts for Program Year 

2023-2024. 

13. Identify next steps necessary to move the process forward.    

14. Evaluate the meeting 

 
Agenda 

What How Who Time 

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Meeting Rules Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Volunteer 2 Minutes 

2. Public Comment 
 
 

Present Members of the 
Public 3 Minutes 

3. Action:  
• Interview new EOC Board Member 

applicants Stephen Langsam, Mattieu J. 
Rogers, Anthony Segovia.  

• Discuss and vote for new EOC Board 
Member applicants: Stephen Langsam, 
Mattieu J. Rogers, Anthony Segovia 

 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Check for Approval 

Group  30 Minutes  

4. Unfinished business Present  
Clarify 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

5. Action: Review and approve the draft February 9, 
2023 EOC Business Meeting minutes. 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Check for Approval 

Group 5 Minutes 

6. Discuss: 
• CSBG January 2023 & February 2023 

Expenditure Report for Grant #22F-5007 
• CSBG Discretionary Expenditure Report for 

January 2023 & February 2023 for Grant 
#22F-5007 

• CSBG demands billed, pending, paid for 
Grant #22F-5007 

• LIHEAP/Weatherization reports: 
• 4th Quarter: October 2022-December 2022 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 10 Minutes  

7. Prepare for Upcoming Public Hearings 2023. Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Group 5 Minutes 



 
8. Debrief CSBG Board Governance & Ethics 

Training (virtual) by Lucy Hernandez March 23, 
2023 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

Group 5 Minutes 

9. Discuss EOC member seats and Family and 
Human Services (FHS) protocols for nominations. 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

10. Receive updates on 2022 Annual Report status 
(accepted by CSD, pending OCS) 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

11. Receive updates on EOC members and CSB staff 
attending CalCAPA Sacramento April conference 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

12. Receive status updates on new Revenue 
Agreement #23F-4007 and CSBG contracts for 
Program Year 2023-2024. 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 5 Minutes 

13. Next Steps  
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for 
Understanding 

CSB staff 2 Minutes 

14. Meeting Evaluation 
+/Δ Group 3 Minutes 

 
HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Persons who wish to address the EOC during public comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the EOC that are 
not on the agenda, or who wish to comment with respect to an item on the agenda, may comment in person, via Zoom, 
or via call-in. Those participating in person should come to the podium when called upon. Those participating via 
Zoom should indicate they wish to speak by using the “raise your hand” feature in the Zoom app. Those calling in 
should indicate they wish to speak by pushing *9 on their phone. 
 
All public comments will be limited to 2 minutes per speaker. 
 
For assistance with remote access contact: (925) 681-6345 
 
Public comments may also be submitted before the meeting by email at creich@ehsd.cccounty.us or by voicemail at 
(925) 681-6345. Comments submitted by email or voicemail will be included in the record of the meeting but will not 
be read or played aloud during the meeting 
  

mailto:creich@ehsd.cccounty.us

	1. April 7, 2023 EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting Agenda
	EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting
	4/7/2023


	2. February 2, 2023 EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting Minutes-draft
	3. February 9, 2023 EOC Business Meeting Minutes-draft
	4. Langsam, S. redacted
	5.  Rogers, Mattieu redacted app
	6. Segovia, A. redacted
	7. 39-813-57 CSBG Revenue Agreement - Signed docs and Board Order-Resolutation approved 2-28-23
	8. April 13, 2023 EOC Business Meeting Agenda DRAFT
	EOC Business Meeting
	4/13/2023



